

MOSES SIBOI OKONDA

ID No.: 13054796


P/No.: A003667203T

Box 150, 50307, Luanda.

Phone: Mobile: 0725206664/0738221164

Email: msokonda2007@yahoo.co.uk or msokonda2007@gmail.com or mokonda@kafuco.ac.ke

PROFILE

	<p>I am a graduate (PhD in Religion) of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology and hold a Master of Divinity in Christian Education from Nairobi Evangelical Graduate School of Theology (AIU), Graduate Teacher Diploma from Evangelical Training Association and is endowed with over seventeen-year experience of post-secondary teaching in various institutions of higher learning besides vast organizational, leadership and management skills. Born and raised in Kenya, I am committed to family and the Evangelical Christian Faith which envisions a freed and empowered human race that love and serve God through service to humanity. My focused is to effectively participate in holistic and strategic development of human capital for sustainable posterity through provision of meaningful education.</p>
--	---

WORK HISTORY

Oct 2020 to date	Kaimosi Friends University College (a Constituent College of Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology) <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Lecture, School of Education and Social Sciences – Develop Courses, Provide Instructions and Administer Assessments in Social Sciences, Undertake Research and Community Service.• Tutorial Fellow- School of Education and Social Sciences - Provide Instruction and Administer Assessments in Social Sciences
Jan 2020 to Sept 2020	
2019 and 2020	Tom Mboya University College (A Constituent College of Maseno University) <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Part-time lecturer: Planning, teaching and assessing courses in the faculty of Education and Social Sciences.
June 2019 to March 2020	Church of God in East Africa (Kenya) <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Acting Director – Education Department - Envisioning, planning and execution of Public School Sponsorship programme, especially management, in Church sponsored schools.• Associate Director for Public School Sponsorship: Assist in Envisioning, planning and execution of Public School Sponsorship programme, especially management, in Church sponsored schools.• Associate Director for Christian Education: Envisioning, planning and execution of educational programme for and in the church.
July 2017 to date	
Jan 2016 to June 2017	
	Nganyi Ranet FM station

2014 to June 2015	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Administrator: In charge of day to day operation of the station – Resource mobilization and management.
2013 to 2016	Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Part-time lecturer: Planning, teaching and assessing courses in the faculty of Education and Social Sciences.
2013 to 2015	Mount Kenya University <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Part-time lecturer: Planning, teaching and assessing courses in the faculty of Social Sciences.
2011 to 2013 2010 to 2013 2009 to 2010 2003 to 2009	Kima International School of Theology <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Director of Extension Program: Developed, planned for and supervised the execution KIST extension program (off Campus and School-Based Courses) at Certificate and Diploma levels. Lecturer: Developed, planned, taught and assessed courses in Bible, Theology, Religion and Education. Assistant Lecturer: Developed, planned, taught and assessed courses in Bible, Theology, Religion and Education. Assistant Lecturer: Developed, planned, taught and assessed courses in Bible, Theology, Religion and Education.
2009 to 2015	Global University <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Instructor of Christian Education: Provide instruction and assessment in Christian Education courses.

OTHER WORKING EXPERIENCES AND RESPONSIBILITIES HELD

July 2020	AD-HOC Committee on Disposal, KAFUCO <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Chair Person - Coordinate and advice the CEO on University's Asset Disposal
July 2020	AD-HOC Committee on Electrical Works for Pre-Opening of the University College <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Member – Oversee & ensure adequate lighting works and provision of Power point presentation in lecture rooms prior to resumption.
July 2020 to date	University Academic Staff Union, Kafuco Chapter <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Chair Person – Provide leadership to the Academic staff Union
Jan 2020 to date	Department of Social Sciences Education <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Examination Coordinator – Coordinate examination issues in the Department
Jan 2020	6th KAFUCO Electoral Committee <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Member – As part of the electoral Commission to oversee a free and fair election of student Government.
2015 to 2019	Emmukunzi Secondary School <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Chair person, Board of Management: Providing leadership in the mobilization and management of the institution's resources.
2012 to 2015 2016 to date	Esalwa Boys Secondary School <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Member, Board of Governors: Participated in mobilization and management of the institutional resources. Chaplain – Provide chaplaincy and pastoral care services to the school community.
August 2017	Independent Electoral and Boundaries Commission of Kenya

December 2012	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Presiding Officer: Over see the voting and counting exercise in a polling station during the General Election. • Presiding Officer: Over see the voting and counting exercise in a polling station during the General Election.
August 2010	Interim Independent Electoral Commission of Kenya <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Presiding Officer: Over see the voting and counting exercise in a polling station during the Referendum.
2009	Emuhaya Teachers' Training College <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Part Time Tutor: Taught and prepared students for KNEC examination in Christian Religious Education.
January – April 2008	Karen Christian College <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Intern Lecturer: planned, taught and assessed courses in Bible, Theology and Religious Education.
December 2007	Electoral Commission of Kenya <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Deputy Presiding Officer: Assisted in overseeing voting and counting exercise in a polling station during the 2007 General Election. • Polling and Counting Clerk: Provided clerical services during voting and counting exercise in a polling station during the 2002 General Election. • Polling and Counting Clerk: Provided clerical services during voting and counting exercise in a polling station during the 1997 General Election.
December 2002	
December 1997	
2002	Emaseno Church of God, Busia Special District, Church of God in East Africa, Kenya. <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Intern Pastor: Developing, Planning and execution of pastoral ministry services to the congregants.
2002 to date	Church of God in East Africa (Kenya) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Facilitator: Church of God National Leaders' Retreats and Seminars. • Facilitator: Facilitate workshops, seminars and deliver key note speech in the Church of God National & Regional Youth Conventions.
1999 to date	
August 1999	Kenya national Bureau of Statistics <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Enumerator: Provided clerical services during the 1999 Kenya National Census exercise.
1998-1999	Esibila Secondary School <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Untrained Teacher (volunteer): Provided tutorial services to students.
1994- 1995	Kenya National Examination Council <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Clerical Officer: Provided clerical services to KNEC.

OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES HELD

2017 to date	Equity Group Foundation Community Selection Board <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Member: Participated in the 2020 Wings to Fly Program Selection Process. • Member: Participated in the 2019 Wings to Fly Program Selection Process. • Member: Participated in the 2018 Wings to Fly Program
--------------	--

	<p>Selection Process.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Member: Participated in the 2017 Wings to Fly Program selection Process
<p>June 2021 to date</p> <p>June 2017 to date</p>	<p>Church of God in East Africa Kenya</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> National Council of Churches of Kenya (NCCCK) Vice Chair Person, Vihiga County. National Council of Churches of Kenya (NCCCK) Vihiga County Representative. Representing the interests of COG in the Vihiga CCC of the NCCCK
2015 to 2019	<p>Esibila Primary School</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Chairman – Board of Management. Providing the overall leadership in the management of the school.
August 2013	<p>Church of God in East Africa (Kenya)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Ordained as Minister (Reverend) in the Church of God in East Africa (Kenya). Admitted into the COG’s Ordained Ministers’ bar.
<p>2012 to 2013</p> <p>2013</p> <p>2010</p> <p>2009 to 2013</p>	<p>Kima International School of Theology</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Exam Review Board Member: Facilitated review of KIST examination to ensure that they adhere to the KIST examination regulation and standards. Chairperson, Curriculum Review Committee: Moderated the review and crafting of the KIST’s Certificate in Christian Ministries Curriculum. Chairperson, Academic Affairs Committee: Moderated the Academic Affairs Committee in formulating, implementing and governing the academic life of KIST. Member, Academic Affairs Committee: Contributed to the formulation, facilitation of implementation, and supervision of the academic life (Quality Assurance) of KIST.

EDUCATION

25 th July -28 th August 2021	<p>Edumilestones, India Auctus Infometrics Pvt. Ltd. No. V-87/1, Chandru Building 1st Floor, Peenya 2nd Stage, Bangalore, Karnataka 560058 IN vipin@edumilestones.com Certificate of Achievement, Certified Career Analyst</p>
2012 to 2018	<p>Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology P.O. Box 190 – 50100, Kakamega. Doctor of Philosophy in Religion</p>
2006 to 2009	<p>Nairobi Evangelical Graduate School of Theology (NEGST) Box 24686 – 00502, Nairobi. Master of Divinity in Christian Education</p>
2006 to 2009	<p>Evangelical Training Association Box 327 Wheaton, IL 60187, USA (Through NEGST) Graduate Teacher Diploma</p>
1999 to 2003	<p>Global University (Through KIST) 1211 South Glenstone Ave, Springfield, M 65804, Texas USA BA in Bible and Theology</p>
1999 to 2003	<p>Kima International School of Theology (KIST) P.O. Box 75 – 40105, Maseno.</p>

	BA in Bible and Theology
1990 to 1993	Ingotse High School P.O. Box 332 – 50100, Kakamega. Kenya Certificate for Secondary Education
1981 to 1989	Esibila Primary School P.O. Box 150 – 50307, Luanda. Kenya Certificate for Primary Education

SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS ATTENDED

26 th – 29 th March 2021	<i>Competence Based Education and Training (CBET)</i> . Capacity and Training Institute, Kakamega.
19 th – 22 nd Feb 2019	<i>Discovering Mentorship as a tool for Social Integrity</i> . National Association of Christian Chaplains
18 th -21 st June 2018	<i>Celebrating Diversity</i> . National Association of Christian Chaplains
20 th -22 nd June 2017	<i>Mentoring in the Godly Way</i> . National Association of Christian Chaplains
14 th -16 th Dec 2017	<i>Initial Classic Trauma Healing Training</i> . Facilitated by The Trauma Healing Institute through Bible Society of Kenya.
27 th -29 th November 2017	Annual School of Theology: <i>The Church, Bible and Gender Justice</i> . Fellowship of Christian Councils and Churches in the Great Lakes and Horn of Africa (FECCLAHA) and African Institute of Contemporary Mission and Research (AICMAR)
October 2013	Youth leadership Training – <i>Five Principles for Dynamic and Productive Youthful life</i> . facilitated by Spread the Word (USA) in collaboration with Kima International School of Theology (KIST)
January – August 2013	Ordination Class by Church of God in East Africa (Kenya): <i>Certificate of Ordination</i>
26 th 29 th March 2012	ACTEA-GATE Workshop 3: <i>Effective facilitation of Theological Education in Africa</i> Facilitated by Global Association of Theological Educators.
15 th – 19 th August 2011	<i>Preparing and Equipping Effective Leadership for Christ’s Church in Africa</i> - Theological Education in Africa in collaboration with St. Paul’s University.
7 th - 9 th March 2011	ACTEA-GATE Workshop 2: <i>The Teacher as the basic curriculum in Theological Training in Africa</i> Facilitated by Global Association of Theological Educators.
16 th – 20 th August 2010	<i>Preparing and Equipping Effective and Visionary Leadership for Christ’s Church in Africa</i> . Theological Education in Africa in collaboration with St. Paul’s University.
23 rd -25 th March 2009	ACTEA-GATE Workshop 1: <i>Planning for Effective Theological Education in Africa</i> . Facilitated by Global Association of Theological Educators.

RESEARCH AND PUBLICATIONS

Dec 2020	“Abanyole Widows’ Attitude Toward their Sexuality” in <i>International Journal of Applied Science and research</i> . Vol. 3 Issue 6 Nov – Dec 2020
----------	--

May 2020	<p>“Islamic view of Translatability of the Koran and its Missiological Implication” in Global Scientific Journals. Vol. 8, Issue 5. May 2020</p> <p>“A Brief Historical Examination of the Claim that, Christianity is a European or Western Religion that was forced on Africans” in Global Scientific Journals. Vol. 8, Issue 5. May 2020</p>
February 2019	<i>Christian Influence on Widows’ Sexuality: A case of the Abanyole of Emuhaya, Western Kenya.</i> Beau Bassin, Mauritius: Lap LAMBERT Academic Publishing, 2019
June 2018	<i>‘Christian Influence on Widows’ Sexuality Among the Abanyole of Emuhaya District, Western Kenya.</i> Ph D. Thesis: Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology. 2018.
November 2017	‘Christian Perception on Widows’ Sexuality among Abanyole of Emuhaya, Western Kenya’ in <i>IOSR Journal of Humanities and Social Science</i> . Vol. 22, Issue 11, Ver. 2, November, 2017
November 2017	‘Abanyole Cultural Perception on Widows’ Sexuality’ in <i>IOSR Journal of Humanities and Social Science</i> . Vol. 22, Issue 9, Ver. 11, November, 2017.
September 2017	‘William Wade Harris: An Example and a Symbol of African involvement in the Propagation of the Christian Faith on the African Continent’ in <i>IOSR Journal of Humanities and Social Science</i> . Vol. 22, Issue 11, Ver. 9, September, 2017.

PROFESSIONAL BODY MEMBERSHIP

Kenya Association of Education Administrators and Managers

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Speak, read, and write fluent English, Swahili, *Olunyole*.

REFEREES

Dr. Loreen Maseno-Ouma, School of Arts and Sciences, Department of Religion, Theology and Philosophy, Maseno University. P.O. Box Private Bag, MASENO. Mobile Phone No. 0723213993; E-mail: loreenmas@gmail.com

Prof. Jack Nandi, Principal, Kaimosi Friends University College, P.O. Box 385, 50309, KAIMOSI, Kenya. Mobile Phone 0720321858; E-mail nandijack@yahoo.com

Dr. Reginald A. Alati, Department of English and Literature, Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology. P.O. Box 190 – 50100, KAKAMEGA. Mobile Phone 0722430421; E-mail aatichi@mmust.ac.ke

Dr. John Ekwenye, School of Art and Social Sciences, Masinde Muliro University of Science and Technology. P.O. Box 190 – 50100, KAKAMEGA. Mobile Phone 0707275289; E-mail: jekwenye@gmail.com

